



Lazar Mircea

Associate Professor

Department IX Preclinics

Faculty of Veterinary Medicine

I am Associate Professor Dr. Lazăr Mircea, specializing in Forensic Medicine and Necropsy Diagnosis, at the Faculty of Veterinary Medicine - USV Iași. Throughout my career, I have contributed to over 60 scientific papers in my field and have been involved in numerous research projects. I am passionate about continuous improvement in veterinary medicine and exploring the interactions between animal health and the quality of agri-food products.

Professional experience

2019 - present **Associate Professor dr**

Head chief of Veterinary Forensic and necropsy diagnosis and Management of hunting productions

2016 - 2019 **Lecturer**

Head chief of Veterinary Forensic and necropsy diagnosis

2009 - 2016 **Assistant professor**

Assistant in Pathological Anatomy and Veterinary Forensic

2004 - 2007 **Locum tenens professor**

Technical Subject-Matters taught – Alimentary Industry in Gh. Cartianu” Technical college, Neamț and „Virgil Madgearu” Technical college, Iasi

Education

2014 - 2015 **Certificate of completion of the postdoctoral studies**

Certificate of completion of the postdoctoral studies no. 18010/11 from 3.11.2015, project POSDRU/159/1.5/S/132765. University of Agricultural Sciences and Veterinary Medicine Cluj-Napoca in partnership with „Ion Ionescu de la Brad” University of Agricultural Sciences and Veterinary Medicine of Iasi

2005 - 2009 **Doctor in veterinary medicine**

Veterinary Medicine, specialization Normal and pathological morphology. Educational institution „Ion Ionescu de la Brad” University of Agricultural Sciences and Veterinary Medicine of Iasi, Faculty of Veterinary Medicine

2006 - 2008 **Master - Quality Management of alimentary products**

Main subject-matters Zootechny, specialization Quality Management of alimentary products. Educational institution „Ion Ionescu de la Brad” University of Agricultural Sciences and Veterinary Medicine of Iasi, Faculty of Animal Husbandry.

2004 - 2006 **Master - Clinics and therapy**

Main subject-matters Veterinary Medicine, specialization Clinics and therapy. Educational institution „Ion Ionescu de la Brad” University of Agricultural Sciences and Veterinary Medicine of Iasi, Faculty of Veterinary Medicine

Contact Details



0744470253



mircea.lazar@iuls.ro



lazar_mircea@yahoo.com



Aleea Mihail Sadoveanu nr. 8,
700489, Iași



18-Mar-2024

Areas of expertise

- Animal pathology
- Animal forensics
- Ichthyopathology
- Necropsic diagnosis

Competences

- Necropsic diagnosis
- Data analysis
- Microscopy

Research activity

Scientific papers

- **ORCID** <https://orcid.org/0000-0002-3876-8416>
- **Google Scholar** <https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=b2WU6v0AAAAJ&hl=ro>

Research projects and grants

- 2010 - 2012** **Coordinator/PI**
Contract CNCIS, Tip PD cod 381/2010, Project title: Relațiile apă piscicolă – stare de sănătate generală – calitatea cărnii la crapul autohton (Cyprinus carpio). Budget: 310000 RON = 73809 Euro, http://www.uaiasi.ro/PN_2/PD-381
- 2007 - 2009** **Coordinator/PI**
Contract CNCIS, Tip TD 458/2007, Project title: Bazele morfologice în maladiile peștilor dulcicoli din amenajările sistematice. Budget: 40000 lei = 12383 Euro, [http://uefiscdi.gov.ro/userfiles/file/TD2007_DOCUMENTE_COMUNE/PROIECTE/FINALIZATE - actualizare mai 2011.pdf](http://uefiscdi.gov.ro/userfiles/file/TD2007_DOCUMENTE_COMUNE/PROIECTE/FINALIZATE_-_actualizare_mai_2011.pdf)
- 2020 - 2022** **Team Member**
Transfrontalier project: 2SOFT/1.2/47 “Team up for healthy fish in aquaculture systems of the Prut river basin”. Project leader: Prof. Miron Liviu, Budget USV: 80000 Euro
- 2010 - 2013** **Team Member**
Contract CNCIS, Tip TE, 261/2010, Project title: Etiomorfopatologia glomerulonefritelor imune la câine. Project coordinator: Dr. Pașca Sorin, Members: Pasca Aurelian Sorin, Lazar Mircea, Rotaru Anca Ioana, Ancuța Andreea. Budget 749186 RON = 218421 Euro, <http://www.uaiasi.ro/CNCIS/Etimorfopatologie>
- 2009 - 2012** **Team Member**
Contract Idei, 1136/2009, Project title: Interpretarea particularităților morfofuncționale ale sistemelor osteoligamentar și muscular la bizam și veveriță, rozătoare cu habitat diferit, aplicând principiul formă – funcție – cauză – efect. Project coordinator: Conf. Dr. Spătaru Constantin. Budget 328132 RON = 77941 Euro, http://www.uaiasi.ro/CNCIS/Anatomia_rozatoarelor/,

Internships and scholarships

- Febr-May 2021** The Academy of Economic Studies in Bucharest. Certificate of attestation of professional competences CA Series no. 0049793 / 15.02.2022, the postgraduate program of training: Entrepreneurship and innovation
- June 2020** “Grigore T. Popa” University of Medicine and Pharmacy of Iași. Certificate of completion continuing education course no. 1276 from 17.09.2020, entitled Estimating the age of traumatic injuries and complications.
- 2019 - 2021** Certificate of attestation of professional competences CA Series no. 0047788 / 20.12.2021, the postgraduate program of training in the field of Engineering and management in agriculture and rural development
- 2005 - 2004** Instituție
Specializare, Alte detalii
- 2005 - 2004** Instituție
Specializare, Alte detalii

Scientific and professional organizations

- European Association of Fish Pathologists, Germania (EAFP)
- Asociația Generală a Medicilor Veterinari din România (AGMVR)
- Asociația Româna pentru Patologia Animalelor Sălbatice (ARPAS)
- Colegiul Medicilor Veterinari din Romania
- Asociația ProMedVita